Message

From: MATHIAS-JACKSON, Dawn [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1E6B718B6DBE4AEAB6D17D443A954EF3-DMATHIAS-JA]
Sent: 23/04/2020 15:32:07

To: NR i@education.gov.uk]; Max Cairnduff [max.cairnduff@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]
Subject: RE:! NR UPdate
Hi

| spoke to Adrian last week and he was making noise in relation to escalation to Lord Feldman as a result of the length of

.................

[

Kind Regards

&@3“ Dawn Matthias-Jackson McIPs

CURRENTLY SUPPORTING COVID-19 EMERGENCY SUPPLY CHAIN RESPONSE
Department The expanded list of products we are looking for are Aprons, Body Bags, Clinical Waste Bags, Eye
for Education Protection, Face Masks Type II/IIR, Respirators FFP2/3, Fit Test (Full kits), Fit Test (Solution), General

Purpose Detergent, Gloves (exam), Gowns, Hand Hygiene and Swabs.

The specifications for everything required can be found here on the gov.uk website.

Head of Category Management, Schools Commercial Team
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Bishops Gate House, Feethams, Darlington DL1 5QE
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